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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: mlburrou@southernco.com
Cc: Waters, G. Dwain; gnterry@southernco.com; Sarasua, Armando; acoe@earthjustice.org;

diana.csank@sierraclub.org; kmalawoffice@gmail.com; Ana Oguendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Ceron. Heather;
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry (Joe); Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png

0330045-038-AV_Proposed_Determination_signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: GULF POWER COMPANY
Facility Name: CRIST ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT
Project Number: 0330045-038-AV

Permit Status: PROPOSED

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: ESCAMBIA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lagrirn Ssesce

VAT
7y
5 FLOR l

=
Crivision of Air Restarts Mardgernan

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoriDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvirRoNMENTAL PrROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA

BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR

2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400

JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY

(Sent by Electronic Mail — Return Receipt Requested)

Mr. Michael Burroughs, Vice President, Power Generation
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, Florida 32520-0100

Re: Renewed Title V' Air Operation Permit
Proposed Permit No. 0330045-038-AV
Crist Generating Plant

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

One copy of the proposed permit determination for the renewed Title V air operation permit for the Crist
Generating Plant is enclosed. This existing facility is located in Escambia County, Florida, north of Pensacola.
This letter is only a courtesy to inform you that the draft permit has become a proposed permit.

An electronic version of this determination has been posted on the Division of Air Resource Management’s
World Wide Web site for the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) Region 4 office’s review.
The web site address is (enter proposed permit number to access the files):

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

Pursuant to Section 403.0872(6), Florida Statutes, if no objection to the proposed Title V air operation permit is
made by the USEPA within 45 days, the proposed permit will become a final permit no later than 55 days after
the date on which the proposed permit was mailed (posted) to USEPA. If USEPA has an objection to the
proposed permit, the final permit will not be issued until the permitting authority receives written notice that the
objection is resolved or withdrawn.

If you should have any questions, please contact David L. Read, P.E., at 850/717-9075.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

David L. Read, P.E.

e \ent. 2015.02.23
13:29:36 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
JFK/dIr

Mr. Michael Burroughs, Gulf Power Company: mlburrou@southernco.com
Mr. G. Dwain Waters, Gulf Power Company: gdwaters@southernco.com
Mr. Gregory Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company: gnterry@southernco.com
Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP Northwest District Office: armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice: acoe@earthjustice.org

Ms. Diana Csank, Sierra Club:_diana.csank@sierraclub.org

Ms. Kathryn M. Amirphashie, PLC, Sierra Club: kmalawoffice@gmail.com
Ms. Ana Ogquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

www.dep.state.fl.us
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Clerk Stamp
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pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
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@O S 2015.02.23
W CQanCl__

13:46:04 -05'00'







Crist Generating Plant

Proposed Permit Determination
Proposed Permit No. 0330045-038-AV
Page 3 of 7

Proposed Permit No. 0330045-038-AV

. PUBLIC NOTICE

The Intent to Issue Air Permit issued to Gulf Power Company for the Crist Generating Plant was clerked on
December 18, 2014. The Crist Generating Plant is located in Escambia County, Florida, north of Pensacola. The
Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit was published in the Pensacola News Journal on December 23, 2014.
The draft Title V air operation permit was available for public inspection at the permitting authority’s office in
Tallahassee. Proof of publication of the Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit was received on December 29,
2014.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS

During the 30-day public comment period, comments were received from the Sierra Club (through outside
counsel), on behalf of its Florida members, and from the applicant, Gulf Power Company. These comments, and
the Department’s response to them, are summarized below.

Comments from the Sierra Club

Comments were submitted by the Sierra Club as a 17-page letter dated January 22, 2015, together with an exhibit
summarizing dispersion modeling performed by a Sierra Club contractor.

Link to Sierra Comments Link to Sierra Modeling. Two other exhibits were submitted that related to a Title V
permit action in Massachusetts. Tom Generating 12-2012 Tom Generating 10-2014

The key comments contained in the letter are condensed, repeated or paraphrased (in italics) below and followed
by the Department’s response.

1. Sierra Club Comment: The proposed permit must be revised to clarify that the emissions limitations and
standards contained therein apply at all times, even during startup, shutdown, and malfunction.

Department Response: The draft Title V' permit accurately reflects the permit limits and exceptions based on
the applicable underlying state and federal rules and previously issued air construction permits. The
Department’s Rule 62-210.700 (Excess Emissions), F.A.C., is only applicable to emissions standards that
result from state-only requirements. Subsection H1L.A. (Boiler Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4) specifically states that this
state rule cannot vary any requirement of an NSPS, NESHAP or Acid Rain program provision. Note that,
once the MATS rule becomes effective, the permittee is required to use clean fuels (e.g., natural gas) during
startups and shutdowns, which will further minimize emissions and exceptional periods.

2. Sierra Club Comment: The proposed permit fails to prevent violations of Florida’s prohibition on air
pollution (Section 403.161, Florida Statutes) with regard to the plant’s sulfur dioxide emissions.

Department Response. The focus of the Sierra Club’s comment relates to the 1-hour National Air Quality
Standard (NAAQS) for sulfur dioxide (SO-) that was promulgated by EPA in 2010. The draft Title V permit
accurately reflects the SO, permit limits established in state and federal rules as well as by specific conditions
in underlying air construction permits. The Clean Air Act requires the USEPA to establish national ambient
air quality standards (NAAQS), such as the new 1-hour SO, NAAQS.! By itself, a NAAQS does not impose
any obligation on individual existing sources. The Clean Air Act also provides that each state determines
how best to attain and maintain the NAAQS within their boundaries.? Once determined, the measures are
incorporated into the State Implementation Plan (SIP), which is approved by the USEPA. The specific
measures required to attain and maintain compliance with a NAAQS can be imposed on specific sources via
new rules, air construction permits, and/or administrative orders, which are later incorporated into the Title V
air operation permit for affected sources.

142 U.S.C. 7409 - National Primary and Secondary Ambient Air Quality Standards
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title42/pdf/lUSCODE-2011-title42-chap85-subchapl-partA-sec7409.pdf

2 42 U.S.C. 7410 - State Implementation Plans for National Primary and Secondary Ambient Air Quality Standards
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title42/pdf/USCODE-2011-title42-chap85-subchapl-partA-sec7410.pdf
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The general provisions of state law cited to in the comments by Sierra Club reflect the Department’s general
powers and duties and are not meant to enable the Department to impose different SO, emission limits in a
facility’s Title V operating permit. The Title V operating permit program generally does not impose new
substantive requirements on a facility but instead is intended to contain all applicable requirements in one
document.

The permit contains the applicable allocations related to SO, consistent with the Title IV, Acid Rain Program.
In addition, the renewal permit requires compliance with the Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS) by
April 15, 2016. The MATS will have the further effect of suppressing SO- as the facility achieves
compliance with the newly applicable hydrogen chloride (HCI) standard. All SIP-applicable requirements
have been incorporated into the draft Title V renewal permit. Also with regard to SO, emissions, please refer
to Figure 1, which graphs SO, emissions since 2000 from the Crist Plant. Emissions of SO, from the Crist
facility have decreased markedly since the year 2000. Emissions in 1995 (not shown in the graph) were
nearly 100,000 tons and have been reduced by more than 95 percent (%). The reductions were brought about
by shifts toward lower-sulfur coal since the 1990s and the installation of a wet scrubber in the 2009-2010 time
frame.

With regard to the 1-hour SO, NAAQS please refer to Figure 2, which is a graph containing the daily
maximum hourly ground level SO, concentrations measured during the period of January 1, 2008 to
September 30, 2014 at the ambient air monitor nearest to the Crist Plant. The SO, monitor (AQS monitor ID
number 12-033-0004) is approximately 3.1 miles southeast of the plant.
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10,000

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Year

Figure 1. Recent Trends in SO, Emissions from the Crist Generating Plant.
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Figure 2. Ambient SO, Concentration Measurements at the Monitor Nearest to the Crist Plant.

Since the installation of the scrubber at Crist, instances of high SO, concentrations at this monitor have been
eliminated. One-hour concentrations of SO, at this monitor have not exceeded the standard of 75 parts per
billion (ppb) since December 14, 2010. The site has been in attainment with the SO, NAAQS during the
relevant three-year periods (2010-2012, 2011-2013 and 2012-2014). Since December 2010, the highest
recorded concentration at the monitor is 68 ppb, on May 6, 2011. This recent history shows that the
combination of SO, emissions limitations and associated compliance averaging times, control equipment
requirements and regulations incorporated into the 2010-2014 Title V permit were sufficient to ensure that the
1-hour SO, NAAQS was attained.

Sierra Club Comment: The proposed permit must be revised to include adequate reporting requirements for
scrubber bypass incidents. ... An incident summary in the Plant’s quarterly excess emissions report is
insufficient; instead, adequate detail as to the duration of the bypass and the actual SO emitted during each
incident must be included in the report. This information must also be included on each quarterly SO, CEMS
report so that the report clearly indicates each and every monitored reading which occurred during Bypass
Mode.

Department Response: Permit Condition A.58 of the draft Title V permit renewal contains considerable
recordkeeping and notification requirements with regard to scrubber bypass incidents:

Scrubber Bypass Records. For each incident of scrubber bypass operation, the permittee shall record the
time the bypass was initiated, the reason for the bypass, the duration of the bypass, the average SO>
emissions (Ib/hour and Ib/MMBtu) during the bypass, and the corrective actions taken to return the wet
FGD system to service. The permittee shall identify and summarize each incident and duration of
scrubber bypass on the quarterly excess emissions report.

The requirements for the scrubber bypass records and reports are very similar to what is being suggested by
the commenter. The Department believes that the reporting requirements (frequency and information) in the
referenced condition are adequate.
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4. Sierra Club Comment: “The proposed permit must be revised to allow for credible evidence to determine
compliance. Crist’s proposed permit lacks an affirmative statement that any credible evidence may be used
to determine compliance with the permit. It is well-recognized that EPA supports the inclusion of credible
evidence language in all Title V permits.”

Department Response: 40 CFR 51.212, states, “For the purpose of submitting compliance certifications or
establishing whether or not a person has violated or is in violation of any standard in this part, the plan must
not preclude the use, including the exclusive use, of any credible evidence or information, relevant to whether
a source would have been in compliance with applicable requirements if the appropriate performance or
compliance test or procedure had been performed.” The draft permit does not preclude the use of any credible
evidence to determine compliance or non-compliance with the specific terms and conditions.

Comments from Gulf Power Company

On January 15, 2015 nine minor comments were received by email from the Gulf Power Company. Most of these
comments deal with typos, scrivener errors, minor clarifications and corrections to emission unit descriptions.
These corrections were made to the permit. There were four more substantial comments that are condensed,
repeated or paraphrased (in italics) below and followed by the Department’s response. Note: RICE refers to
reciprocating internal combustion engines.

Section I11.A

1. Gulf Power Comment: Condition A.70, Subpart UUUUU Requirements — Please clarify the condition by
adding that compliance to all MATS standards are based on a 30 day average or quarterly stack testing as
outlined in the subpart.

Department Response: Part of the referenced condition states that Compliance with the above emissions
limits shall be demonstrated pursuant to one of the available options specified in 40 CFR 63, Subpart
UUUUU (see attached Appendix 40 CFR 63, Subpart UUUUU, National Emission Standards for Hazardous
Air Pollutants: Coal- and Oil-Fired Electric Utility Steam Generating Units). There is no need to change the
permit condition to establish compliance methods and averaging time.

2. Gulf Power Comment: Condition A.72, Transmission System Upgrades — Please clarify the condition’s
duration by adding that monthly transmission upgrade reports shall be required until the MATS extension
period ends on April 16, 2016.

Department Response: The monthly reports required by this condition are imposed to track the progress of
the transmission line upgrades authorized by the Public Service Commission, according to the schedule
identified in Specific Condition A.72. A reasonable interpretation of this reporting requirement is that it ends
following the submission of the last report summarizing the findings of the monthly on-site inspections and
the verification that the upgrades are complete, which has a current target completion date of April 15, 2016.
No changes to the permit are necessary as a result of this comment.

Section 111.D

3. Gulf Power Comment: Condition D.4.d, — Please correct the citation from 40 CFR 60.4205(c) & Table 4 to
40 CFR 60.4205(b), 60.4202(a)(2) and 40 CFR 89.112 and 40 CFR 89.113. Also the draft permit refers to
the RICE as a fire pump which is incorrect. It is an emergency generator.

Department Response: The corrections will be made to the referenced condition.

4. Gulf Power Comment: Condition D.5, CO Limit, — Please add c¢. 220 HP John Deere Emergency
Generator. Also the RICE has a CO limit of 3.5 g/kw-hr or 2.6 g/hp-hr and the correct citation is 40 CFR
89.112. Also the draft permit refers to the RICE as a fire pump engine. It is an emergency generator.

Department Response: The corrections will be made to the referenced condition.
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Section IV.

5. As an administrative correction, the Phase 1l NOx emissions limits imposed by 40 CFR 76.5 for Group 1
Boilers have been added to the emissions limit tables in Specific Condition A.2 of the Acid Rain Section.
These limits are being added to clarify the applicable emissions limits for calendar years 2018 and 2019, since
the multi-state NOx averaging plan included in this permit only covers calendar years 2015 -2017.

1. CONCLUSION

The permitting authority will issue the proposed permit No. 0330045-038-AV, with the changes noted above to be
reviewed by US EPA.







			Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.


			Mr. Michael Burroughs, Gulf Power Company:  mlburrou@southernco.com


			Mr. G. Dwain Waters, Gulf Power Company:  gdwaters@southernco.com


			Mr. Gregory Terry, P.E., Gulf Power Company:  gnterry@southernco.com


			Mr. Armando Sarasua, DEP Northwest District Office:  armando.sarasua@dep.state.fl.us
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			Ms. Diana Csank, Sierra Club:  diana.csank@sierraclub.org
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:47 PM

Attachments: 0330045-038-AV Gulf Power Company Crist Generating Plant Proposed Permit .msq

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
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0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			mlburrou@southernco.com


			Cc


			Waters, G. Dwain; gnterry@southernco.com; Sarasua, Armando; acoe@earthjustice.org; diana.csank@sierraclub.org; kmalawoffice@gmail.com; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry (Joe); Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			mlburrou@southernco.com; GDWATERS@southernco.com; gnterry@southernco.com; Armando.Sarasua@dep.state.fl.us; acoe@earthjustice.org; diana.csank@sierraclub.org; kmalawoffice@gmail.com; Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov; Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Burroughs:





Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0330045.038.AV.P_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 
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






http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0330045/U0002381.pdf



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0330045/U0002384.pdf



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0330045/U0002382.pdf



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0330045/U0002383.pdf



http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title42/pdf/USCODE-2011-title42-chap85-subchapI-partA-sec7409.pdf



http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title42/pdf/USCODE-2011-title42-chap85-subchapI-partA-sec7410.pdf
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
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To: Attalla. Yousry (Joe)
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

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

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

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

Crist 50, emissions (tons per year)

20,000

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



				Ms. Alisa Coe, Earth Justice:  acoe@earthjustice.org



				Ms. Diana Csank, Sierra Club:  diana.csank@sierraclub.org



				Ms. Kathryn M. Amirphashie, PLC, Sierra Club: kmalawoffice@gmail.com



				Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov



				Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4:  hazziez.natasha@epa.gov



				Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov



				Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us



				Clerk Stamp



				FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.



				Proposed Permit No. 0330045-038-AV











								2015-02-23T13:29:36-0500



				David L. Read, P.E.











								2015-02-23T13:46:04-0500



				Lynn Scearce

























From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:

Waters, G. Dwain

Scearce. Lynn; Burroughs. Mike L.

Terry. Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; acoe@earthjustice.orq; diana.csank@sierraclub.org;
kmalawoffice@gmail.com; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Ceron. Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov;
Attalla, Yousry (Joe); Read, David

RE: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit

Monday, February 23, 2015 2:05:40 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Gulf Power has received the Crist Proposed Title V Renewal Permit dated February 23, 2015.

Thanks, Dwain Waters

G. Dwain Waters, QEP

Special Projects & Environmental Assets Coordinator
gdwaters@southernco.com

Office: 850 444-6527

Cell: 850 336-6527

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 1:01 PM

To: Burroughs, Mike L.

Cc: Waters, G. Dwain; Terry, Greg N.; Sarasua, Armando; acoe@earthjustice.org;
diana.csank@sierraclub.org; kmalawoffice@gmail.com; Ana Oquendo; Hazziez, Natasha; Ceron,
Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Attalla, Yousry (Joe); Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply
back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

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



mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:MLBURROU@southernco.com

mailto:GNTERRY@southernco.com

mailto:Armando.Sarasua@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org

mailto:kmalawoffice@gmail.com

mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov

mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Yousry.Attalla@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:gdwaters@southernco.com









http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information,
please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of
Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,

Lgpn Sseonce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025



https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ARM-2DPERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us_adh_prod_pdf-5Fpermit-5Fzip-5Ffiles_0330045.038.AV.P-5Fpdf.zip&d=AwMFAg&c=AgWC6Nl7Slwpc9jE7UoQH1_Cvyci3SsTNfdLP4V1RCg&r=i5xPzUJb91fkSgjwRJyrx7MuFEHvStbqSaLcU3sIuhg&m=gSCRVd9CDVAdigKGvhRloE88jc56jVkxIzIsx_5yJ5o&s=95remVMxdUcN6eODBUlN7097UVhNqOuBJkREqE4G0VA&e=

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__ARM-2DPERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us_adh_prod_pdf-5Fpermit-5Fzip-5Ffiles_0330045.038.AV.P-5Fpdf.zip&d=AwMFAg&c=AgWC6Nl7Slwpc9jE7UoQH1_Cvyci3SsTNfdLP4V1RCg&r=i5xPzUJb91fkSgjwRJyrx7MuFEHvStbqSaLcU3sIuhg&m=gSCRVd9CDVAdigKGvhRloE88jc56jVkxIzIsx_5yJ5o&s=95remVMxdUcN6eODBUlN7097UVhNqOuBJkREqE4G0VA&e=

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__survey.dep.state.fl.us_-3Frefemail-3DLynn.Scearce-40dep.state.fl.us&d=AwMFAg&c=AgWC6Nl7Slwpc9jE7UoQH1_Cvyci3SsTNfdLP4V1RCg&r=i5xPzUJb91fkSgjwRJyrx7MuFEHvStbqSaLcU3sIuhg&m=gSCRVd9CDVAdigKGvhRloE88jc56jVkxIzIsx_5yJ5o&s=f_F9R3f1-FFDCrhBfV7ZLItvKbmQghPIm8fn89JYN6w&e=




From: Kathryn A

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Re: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:08:45 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Received. Thank you.

On Mon, Feb 23, 2015 at 2:00 PM, Scearce, Lynn <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> wrote:

Dear Mr. Burroughs:

Attached is the official Notice of Proposed Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

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

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0330045.038.AV.P_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0330045.038.AV.P_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us









Sincerely,

Kathryn M. Amirpashaie, Esq.

Law Office of Kathryn M. Amirpashaie, PLC
7556 Blanford Court

Alexandria, Virginia 22315

Tel.: 703.851.9111

E-mail: kmalawoffice@gmail.com

CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client communications and/or confidential
attorney work product. If you receive this e-mail inadvertently, please notify me and delete all versions
on your system. Thank you.



mailto:kmalawoffice@gmail.com




From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:05:03 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 7:05:02 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, February 23, 2015 7:04:58 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Attalla, Yousry (Joe)

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:04:01 PM

Your message
To: Attalla, Yousry (Joe)
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 7:00:39 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Monday, February 23, 2015 7:03:02 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=25A0C18077844549BFC1DB6557497A66-ATTALLA_Y

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Read. David

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:01:22 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, February 23, 2015 2:01:12 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

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
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:01:10 PM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:39 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, February 23, 2015 2:01:01 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Alisa Coe

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:51:16 PM

Attachments: ATT00001

Your message was read on Monday, February 23, 2015 7:51:06 PM UTC.



mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Final-recipient: RFC822; acoe@earthjustice.org

Disposition: automatic-action/MDN-sent-automatically; displayed

X-MSExch-Correlation-Key: d/rVbln10EWyBpmOHHEnwA==

Original-Message-ID:

 <CY1PR09MB0362FC1B05911808CD994F6A85290@CY1PR09MB0362.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>

X-Display-Name: Alisa Coe











From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ana Oguendo

Subject: Relayed: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:51 PM

Attachments: 0330045-038-AV Gulf Power Company Crist Generating Plant Proposed Permit .msq

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ana Oguendo (Ogquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov) <mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epamail.epa.gov>
Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

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

To: miburrou@southernco.com; Waters, G. Dwain; gnterry@southernco.com

Subject: Relayed: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:50 PM

Attachments: 0330045-038-AV Gulf Power Company Crist Generating Plant Proposed Permit .msq

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
miburrou@southernco.com (mlburrou@southernco.com) <mailto:mlburrou@southernco.com>

Waters, G. Dwain (GDWATERS@southernco.com) <mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com>
gnterry@southernco.com (gnterry@southernco.com) <mailto:gnterry@southernco.com>

Subject: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:mlburrou@southernco.com

mailto:GDWATERS@southernco.com

mailto:gnterry@southernco.com



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

To: diana.csank@sierraclub.org

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
diana.csank@sierraclub.org (diana.csank@sierraclub.org) <mailto:diana.csank@sierraclub.org>
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

To: kmalawoffice@gmail.com

Subject: Relayed: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:00:48 PM

Attachments: 0330045-038-AV Gulf Power Company Crist Generating Plant Proposed Permit .msq

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
kmalawoffice@gmail.com (kmalawoffice@gmail.com) <mailto:kmalawoffice@gmail.com>
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

To: acoe@earthjustice.org

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
acoe@earthjustice.org (acoe@earthjustice.org) <mailto:acoe@earthjustice.org>
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

To: Hazziez, Natasha; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

Subject: Relayed: 0330045-038-AV, Gulf Power Company, Crist Generating Plant, Proposed Permit
Date: Monday, February 23, 2015 2:01:00 PM

Attachments: 0330045-038-AV Gulf Power Company Crist Generating Plant Proposed Permit .msq

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Hazziez, Natasha (Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov) <mailto:Hazziez.Natasha@epa.gov>

Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov>

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







